Burrell, Becky

From: Planning Department <planning@wlIma.org.uk>
Sent: 29 December 2025 16:34

To: _planningadvice

Cc: HighwaysSUDsSupport

Subject: WMA response (H16-1224-25)

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.

FAO Oscar Patman

Reference Number: H16-1224-25

Proposal: Proposed Detached Garage with Home Gym / Games Room Above
Location: 43 Cowbit Road Spalding PE11 2RQ

Applicant: Mr J Anderson

Dear Oscarr,

Thank you for your consultation on this Householder application above. The site is located within the Internal Drainage District of South Holland Internal
Drainage Board.

We have reviewed the application documents. These proposals do not meet our threshold for commenting as per our Planning and Byelaw Strategy. For this
reason the Board has no substantive comments.

The proposed new roof area is likely to enhance the rate and volume of surface water runoff locally. The applicant should take steps to prevent any possible
flood nuisance which could affect neighbouring properties. The proposed building will require rainwater goods to be fitted and it may require a dedicated
soakaway.

Kind regards,

Philippa



Philippa Noon (BA Hons, PhD, MSc, MCIWEM)

Compliance Manager

Water Management Alliance

m: 07733 105048 | dd: 01553 819635 | philippa.noon@wlma.org.uk

Please note my working hours are between 08:30 and 17:30 Monday to Thursday and 08:30 and 16:30 Fridays

Registered office: Pierpoint House, 28 Horsley's Fields, Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 5DD
t: 01553 819600 | e: info@wlma.org.uk | www.wlma.org.uk
What3Words: caring.employ.visit

WMA members: Broads Drainage Board, East Suffolk Water Management Board, King's Lynn Drainage Board, Norfolk Rivers Drainage Board, Pevensey and Cuckmere Water Level
Management Board,
South Holland Drainage Board, and Waveney, Lower Yare and Lothingland Drainage Board

Follow us: X X f Facebook @ Instagram in Linkedin VBIuesky & YouTube

; j Your feedback is valuable to us, we continually review and work to improve our services. If you have any suggestions, recommendations, questions, compliments or complaints, please complete one of our
online forms: Feedback Form | Complaint Form

The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The views expressed in this e-mail may not represent those of the Board(s). Nothing in
this email message amounts to a contractual or legal commitment unless confirmed by a signed communication. All inbound and outbound e-mails may be monitored and recorded. We may have to make this message and any reply to it
public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for any litigation. E-mail messages and attachments sent to or from the Water Management Alliance e-mail address may also be accessed by someone other
than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

With our commitment to ISO 14001, please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Defenders of the Lowland Environment



